ELECTRONICS

Samsung Electronics America, Inc
19 Chapin Rd, Building D. Pine Brook, NJ 07058

Date: July 27, 2021

FCC ID: A3LSMG991U

To whom it may concern:

Transmitted herewith is an appliction for a Class II Permissive Change Certification of the
Mobile phone with FCC ID: A3LSMG991U.

This permissive change is to enable the following features via SW only:
- Support additional EN-DC FR1 and NR CA for Downlink Combinations.
- Enable VoONR for Sub6

The HAC T-coil report for VoNR is submitted to support for the C2PC PCE filing. This
device support for additional Downlink Carrier aggregation combinations but the uplink
powers remain the same as the original filing and therefore the original test reports
remain valid except for HAC T-coil.

Should you have any questions or comments concering the above, please contact the
undersigned.

Sincerely,

Ms. Jenni Chun

General Manager

Samsung Electronics CO. LTD
TEL: 1-973-808-6375

E-mail: j1.chun@samsung.com





